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February 3, 2023

Supreme Court Of The United States
Office Of The Clerk
1 First St. NE
Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: Acheson Hotels, LLC v. Deborah Laufer, No. 22-429

To whom it may concern:

I represent the Respondent - Deborah Laufer in the above referenced action. Your office
had previously granted me an extension of time of 30 days (until Feb. 17) in which to file the
Response to the Petition For Writ Of Certiorari. This would allow time for the Admissions
Office to process my application. Although I submitted my application, I’ve been advised that the
Admissions Office will not process applications for admission by motion until Feb. 24 - after our
Response deadline.

I am therefore requesting an additional 14 day extension of time until March 3. Assuming
I am admitted, this will allow sufficient time for me to send the brief to the publisher (Counsel
Press) and get the brief printed and filed. 

I conferred with Adam G. Unikowsky, Attorney for Petitioner, and he consents to this
request only if the extension is until the 27th. While I will make every effort to file our brief as
soon after my admission as possible, I do not believe it possible to get the brief processed and
filed in just three days - over the weekend. I therefore am requesting the full 14 day extension out
of an abundance of caution.

Thank you for your attention in this regard.

Respectfully,

/s/ Thomas B. Bacon 



I hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing was served by email and United States Mail,
postage prepaid, upon the following persons this 3rd day of February, 2023: Adam G. Unikowsky,
Jenner & Block, LLP, 1099 New York Ave., NW, Suite 900, Washington, DC 20001.

By: /s/ Thomas B. Bacon 
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